
1

Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: HLAS Claims <claims@hlas.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 6:08 pm
To: Chin Hui Xin; assignments
Subject: FW: SMP2982P & SKR6924U - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
Attachments: 30062023164819.pdf

Hi LKK 
 
Handle assignment 
 
File will be registered next week, refer to this email first 
 

Regards, 

Claims Department 

 
11 Keppel Road #11-01, ABI Plaza, Singapore 089057 
T +65 6922 0202 / F +65 6224 1923 
claims@hlas.com.sg  | www.hlas.com.sg   

Important:  Please note that acceptance and clearing of our settlement cheque/GIRO/PayNow payment constitutes your acceptance of payment 
which will be in full and final settlement and discharge of all claims that you may have against HL Assurance Pte. Ltd. and/or our insured 
whichever is applicable in respect of the above subject matter. 

 
 
From: Chin Hui Xin [mailto:huixin@n51.com.sg]  
Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 4:50 pm 
To: HLAS Claims <claims@hlas.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: SMP2982P & SKR6924U - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS 
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Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We appoint your surveyor company LKK. 
 
 Please see the attachment.  
 

Regards, 
Melody Chin 

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd 

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd   
Direct line : 6932 4863  

Office : 6842 0051 

Fax : 6741 0510 

 
 
 
On Fri, Jun 30, 2023 at 4:38 PM HLAS Claims <claims@hlas.com.sg> wrote: 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Sirs, 

  

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days if you agree or have any objections to the appointment of any of 
the motor surveyors. If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to have agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors listed by us. 
Alternatively, please specify one or more of our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.  
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1) Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd 

Tel : 6747 2822 

Fax: 6747 0070 

2) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Tel: 6509 1788 

Fax: 6509 6221 
3) Vicom Ltd (VICOM) 

Tel: 6455 5358 

Fax: 6452 6621 

4) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Tel: 6256 3561  

Fax: 6741 4108 
5) Priority Services  

Tel: 6293 4822  

Fax: 6296 3283 

6) AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 

Tel: 6255 0808  

Fax: 6849 9155 
7) Infiniti Appraisal Service 

Tel : 9668 4818/9009 9001 

Fax: 6458 7432 

  

  

If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors whom you consider as suitable to 
appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days. 

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor before you return your client's vehicle to 
him/her. 

  

We shall hear from you. 
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
Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 4:00 pm 
To: HLAS Claims <claims@hlas.com.sg> 
Subject: Fwd: SMP2982P & SKR6924U - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS 

  

 
 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

  
As per above subject. 
  
Please refer to attachment and:- 
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Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors as soon as possible. 
  

Thank you㡰㡱㡲㡳㡴 

  

Regards, 

Melody Chin 

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd 

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd   

Direct line : 6932 4863  

Office : 6842 0051 

Fax : 6741 0510 

 

  

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg> 
Date: Fri, Jun 30, 2023 at 11:21 AM 
Subject: SMP2982P & SKR6924U - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS 
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

 

  


